
2023 Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
Self-Evaluation and Transition Plan

RFP#: AOC–ADA-RFP#001 and RFP#: AOC–ADA-RFP#002

Responses to RFP Questions submitted

1. Can a proposal be submitted that addresses both RFPs (AOC-ADA-RFP001 &
AOC-ADA-RFP002) for this project? Or do they need to be separate proposals?

Yes, a proposal that addresses both RFPs (AOC-ADA-RFP001 & AOC-ADA-RFP002)
can be submitted. Each RFP must be properly titled and each RFP’s scope of work must
be addressed separately in each submitted proposal and during the Oral Presentations.

2. Can NM AOC clarify how access to sensitive areas, such as courtrooms, holding
cells, etc., will be provided? Are there any special requirements, or time restrictions,
for these sensitive areas?

All access will be coordinated through the Statewide ADA Title II Coordinator’s Office
which will determine the appropriate date, time, and access needed to complete the work
during normal business hours (Monday through Friday 8:00 am to 5:00 pm (MST))

3. Does NM AOC require separate Transition Plans (i.e. Judicial Districts, Counties),
or 1 Transition Plan for all 80 sites?

The New Mexico Judiciary is comprised of thirteen (13) judicial districts (containing
each district’s magistrate and district courts), one (1) Supreme Court and Court of
Appeals (sharing space in Santa Fe), one (1) Court of Appeals location in Albuquerque,
and one (1) Metropolitan Courthouse in Albuquerque. Each courthouse in each judicial
district, the Supreme Court / Court of Appeals location in Santa Fe, the Court of Appeals
location in Albuquerque, and the Metropolitan Courthouse in Albuquerque will require
their evaluation, and transition plan. The result will besixteen (16) transition plans,
organized by the thirteen judicial districts, Metropolitan Court, Court of Appeals, and
Supreme Court, each containing the plans for the buildings located in those districts.


